Scholl, Kristin

From: Bogen, Kirk <Kirk.Bogen@dot.state.fl.us>

Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2021 10:05 AM

To: Moss, Richard; Bradley, Kelli; Hall, Justin

Cc: Scholl, Kristin; Henzel, Ashley; Feaster, Joseph; Geiger, Crystal; Conner, Allison
Subject: FW: 445056 1, 445056 2, and 445057 1 / TIS SEIS Downtown Interchange (DTI) Draft

Construction Advertisement Re-evaluation

Importance: High

FYI
Thanks

Kirk Bogen, P.E.

Environmental Management Engineer

FDOT District Seven

Planning & Environmental Management Office (PLEMO)
kirk.bogen@dot.state.fl.us

(813) 975-6448 / (800) 226-7220 x6448

Cell: (813) 981-3797

FAX: (813) 975-6451

From: George, Bren (FHWA) <Bren.George@dot.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2021 10:37 PM

To: Bogen, Kirk <Kirk.Bogen@dot.state.fl.us>

Cc: Lopez, Luis D. (FHWA) <Luis.D.Lopez@dot.gov>; Williams, Marvin <marvin.williams@dot.gov>; Brunelle, Karen
<Karen.Brunelle@dot.gov>; Sullivan, Joseph <Joseph.Sullivan@dot.gov>; Rhinesmith, Robin
<Robin.Rhinesmith@dot.state.fl.us>; Fox, Craig <Craig.Fox@dot.state.fl.us>; Price, Alice <Alice.Price@dot.state.fl.us>;
McKinney, Edward <Edward.McKinney@dot.state.fl.us>; Clark, Thu-Huong <Thu-Huong.Clark@dot.state.fl.us>; Bianco,
Brittany <Brittany.Bianco@dot.state.fl.us>; Cornwell, Katasha <Katasha.Cornwell@dot.state.fl.us>; Marshall, Jennifer
<Jennifer.Marshall@dot.state.fl.us>; Godfrey, Mary Lou <MaryLou.Godfrey@dot.state.fl.us>; Stevenson, James (FHWA)
<James.Stevenson@dot.gov>; George, Bren <Bren.George@dot.gov>

Subject: RE: 445056 1, 445056 2, and 445057 1 / TIS SEIS Downtown Interchange (DTI) Draft Construction Advertisement
Re-evaluation

Importance: High

EXTERNAL SENDER: Use caution with links and attachments.

Good evening, Kirk.

These design build projects (445056 1, 445056 2, and 445057 1) are approved for advertisement
based on the condition that they will not be awarded/let until TIP/STIP amendment has been
processed. If FDOT awards/lets the contract before the TIP/STIP amendment has been processed, then
the project may be ineligible for federal aid funds.



Any questions, please, ask.
Thanks,

Bren

From: Bogen, Kirk <Kirk.Bogen@dot.state.fl.us>

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2021 3:54 PM

To: Lopez, Luis D. (FHWA) <Luis.D.Lopez@dot.gov>; George, Bren (FHWA) <Bren.George@dot.gov>

Cc: Williams, Marvin (FHWA) <Marvin.Williams@dot.gov>; Brunelle, Karen (FHWA) <Karen.Brunelle@dot.gov>; Sullivan,
Joseph(FHWA) <Joseph.Sullivan@dot.gov>; Rhinesmith, Robin <Robin.Rhinesmith@dot.state.fl.us>; Fox, Craig
<Craig.Fox@dot.state.fl.us>; Price, Alice <Alice.Price@dot.state.fl.us>; McKinney, Edward
<Edward.McKinney@dot.state.fl.us>; Clark, Thu-Huong <Thu-Huong.Clark@dot.state.fl.us>; Bianco, Brittany
<Brittany.Bianco@dot.state.fl.us>; Cornwell, Katasha <Katasha.Cornwell@dot.state.fl.us>; Marshall, Jennifer
<Jennifer.Marshall@dot.state.fl.us>; Godfrey, Mary Lou <MaryLou.Godfrey@dot.state.fl.us>; George, Bren (FHWA)
<Bren.George@dot.gov>; Stevenson, James (FHWA) <James.Stevenson@dot.gov>

Subject: RE: 445056 1, 445056 2, and 445057 1 / TIS SEIS Downtown Interchange (DTI) Draft Construction Advertisement
Re-evaluation

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thanks Luis.

Bren,

We request that FHWA grant the Department conditional project authority to advertise the design build contract for the
3 projects covered by the subject approved Re-evaluation. The schedule for advertisement, TIP/STIP amendment
approval and project award/let is below:

Contract Advertisement October 11, 2021
TIP/STIP Amendment Approved November 30, 2021
Contract Award/Let May 26, 2022

Please let us know if you have any questions or concerns.
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

From: Lopez, Luis D. (FHWA) <Luis.D.Lopez@dot.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2021 3:21 PM

To: Bogen, Kirk <Kirk.Bogen@dot.state.fl.us>; George, Bren <Bren.George @dot.gov>

Cc: Williams, Marvin <marvin.williams@dot.gov>; Brunelle, Karen <Karen.Brunelle@dot.gov>; Sullivan, Joseph
<Joseph.Sullivan@dot.gov>; Rhinesmith, Robin <Robin.Rhinesmith@dot.state.fl.us>; Fox, Craig
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<Craig.Fox@dot.state.fl.us>; Price, Alice <Alice.Price@dot.state.fl.us>; McKinney, Edward
<Edward.McKinney@dot.state.fl.us>; Clark, Thu-Huong <Thu-Huong.Clark@dot.state.fl.us>; Bianco, Brittany
<Brittany.Bianco@dot.state.fl.us>; Cornwell, Katasha <Katasha.Cornwell@dot.state.fl.us>; Marshall, Jennifer
<Jennifer.Marshall@dot.state.fl.us>; Godfrey, Mary Lou <MaryLou.Godfrey@dot.state.fl.us>; George, Bren
<Bren.George@dot.gov>; Stevenson, James (FHWA) <James.Stevenson@dot.gov>

Subject: RE: 445056 1, 445056 2, and 445057 1 / TIS SEIS Downtown Interchange (DTI) Draft Construction Advertisement
Re-evaluation

Kirk,
Thank you for your patience. Attached is the reevaluation with FHWA’s approval.

Have a great week!
Luis

From: Bogen, Kirk <Kirk.Bogen@dot.state.fl.us>

Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 3:41 PM

To: George, Bren (FHWA) <Bren.George@dot.gov>; Lopez, Luis D. (FHWA) <Luis.D.Lopez@dot.gov>

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

Good afternoon Luis and Team,

Thank you and Bren for meeting with us this afternoon to assist us in mapping out a plan to get these project advertised
for Design Build and eventually awarded/let. Attached you will find for your approval is a signed Advanced to
Construction Reevaluation with a commitment to comply with the obtain planning consistency within three month
and/or before the construction contract is awarded. When we have obtained planning consistency, we will submit a
request along with documentation via email for your final approval of the subject Reevaluation.

Bren,

After Luis approval of the Reevaluation with a commitment to obtain planning consistency, we will submit an email
request to you for conditional project authorization so that we might advertise the Design Build contract. The email will
detail a schedule of the advertise date, when we expect to obtain planning consistency and the contract award date.

Again, | want to thank the FHWA team for partnering with the Department to get these very important regional projects
advertised and awarded. If you have any question or concerns, please let us know.

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




